

From: Scott.Foord@ghd.com
To: [Mann, Ryan](#); [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Jason Michelson \(JMichelson@chevron.com\)](#); [abarnhill@chevron.com](#); [Meagan Willis](#); [cctofiling@croworld.com](#)
Subject: [EXT] RE: RP-3914 Chevron VGWU Sat 4 Assessment Report and Remediation Work Plan ~COR-074633-2018~
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:51:59 AM

Thanks Ryan.

Scott

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:50 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Scott Foord <Scott.Foord@ghd.com>
Cc: Jason Michelson (JMichelson@chevron.com) <JMichelson@chevron.com>; [abarnhill@chevron.com](#); Meagan Willis <Meagan.Willis@ghd.com>; cctofiling@croworld.com
Subject: RE: RP-3914 Chevron VGWU Sat 4 Assessment Report and Remediation Work Plan ~COR-074633-2018~

Good morning all,
NMSLO approves of the proposed remediation plan. If the plan is soil blending as stated in the report, please be advised that closure will not be issued until revegetation is successful not attempted.

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Scott.Foord@ghd.com; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Jason Michelson (JMichelson@chevron.com) <JMichelson@chevron.com>; [abarnhill@chevron.com](#); Meagan Willis <Meagan.Willis@ghd.com>; cctofiling@croworld.com
Subject: RE: RP-3914 Chevron VGWU Sat 4 Assessment Report and Remediation Work Plan ~COR-074633-2018~

Good morning Scott:

NMOCD agrees to the completion of the release/site assessment for 1RP-3941. The proposed reclamation process for 1RP-3941 is also approved pending NMSLO's approval.

Thanks,

Olivia

From: Scott.Foord@ghd.com

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Ryan Mann (rmann@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD ; Jason Michelson (JMichelson@chevron.com) ; abarnhill@chevron.com; Meagan Willis ; cctofiling@croworld.com

Subject: [EXT] RP-3914 Chevron VGWU Sat 4 Assessment Report and Remediation Work Plan ~COR-074633-2018~

Ryan,

Sorry I forgot to copy you on the initial submittal to NMOCd last week. Assessment Report and Remediation Work Plan for RP-3914 (Chevron VGWU Sat 4) attached for review. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Warm regards,

Scott Foord, P.G. | GHD | (832) 485-5208

C: 281-725-7477 | F: 713-734-3391 | E: william.foord@ghd.com

6320 Rothway Ste.100, Houston, Texas 77040 | www.ghd.com

[WATER](#) | [ENERGY & RESOURCES](#) | [ENVIRONMENT](#) | [PROPERTY & BUILDINGS](#) | [TRANSPORTATION](#)

Please consider our environment before printing this email

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.
